



CITY OF MOUNT VERNON, N.Y.
DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS

SHAWYN PATTERSON-HOWARD
Mayor

City Hall, One Roosevelt Square
Mount Vernon, NY, 10550
(914) 665-2300 – Fax: (914) 665-2476

DAMANI L. BUSH
Commissioner
JOHN NUCULOVIC
Deputy Commissioner

February 6, 2025

Honorable City Council Members
The City of Mount Vernon
Mount Vernon, New York
(Through the Office of the Mayor)

Re: Transfer of Funds – iWorq Systems Inc.

Dear Honorable City Council Members,

The following Department of Public Works budget line transfer is necessary to cover the additional cost(s) in the subsequent legislation to acquire and utilize additional software services by iWorq Systems Inc. including Fleet Management, Municipal Facilities Management, Sewers Asset Management, Roadway Assessment, Etc.

FROM	AMOUNT	TO	AMOUNT
A8120.405 Contracted Outside Services (Sanitary & Storm Sewers)	\$25,000	A1440.405 Contracted Outside Services (Engineering)	\$50,000
A1640.434 Motor Vehicle Control & Garage Buildings	\$25,000		

Respectfully,

Damani L. Bush
Commissioner of Public Works
DLB/db

Cc: Comptroller's Office
Law Department
Contractual File

"The Jewel of Westchester"